Racine Parental Choice Program

Wisconsin Student Assessment System

FALL 2013 School Results



Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction

Tony Evers, State Superintendent

Madison, Wisconsin

Contents

RPCP	
CONCORDIA LUTHERAN SCHOOL: STURTEVANT 0441	
EVERGREEN ELEMENTARY	
JOHN PAUL II ACADEMY	g
LUTHERAN HIGH SCHOOL ASSOCIATION OF RACINE	11
OUR LADY OF GRACE ACADEMY	13
RENAISSANCE SCHOOL	15
SHORELAND LUTHERAN HIGH SCHOOL	17
ST CATHERINE'S HIGH SCHOOL: RACINE 3430	19
ST JOHN'S LUTHERAN SCHOOL: RACINE 4910	21
ST JOSEPH SCHOOL: RACINE 5140	2 3
TRINITY LUTHERAN SCHOOL: RACINE 8540	25
WILLITHERAN SCHOOL: RACINE 8722	27

RPCP

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2013

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

*Read	ling							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
3	114	0	114	1%	53%	27%	18%	2%
4	68	0	68	0%	57%	34%	9%	0%
5	56	0	56	0%	46%	32%	21%	0%
6	107	0	107	1%	47%	37%	15%	0%
7	73	0	73	0%	36%	45%	19%	0%
8	30	0	30	0%	63%	13%	23%	0%
10	63	1	62	2%	16%	54%	29%	0%
Total	511	1	510	1%	45%	36%	18%	0%
*Matl	nematics							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
3	114	0	114	1%	27%	46%	23%	3%
4	68	0	68	0%	37%	35%	28%	0%
5	56	0	56	0%	25%	52%	21%	2%
6	107	0	107	0%	39%	49%	12%	0%
7	73	0	73	0%	30%	49%	21%	0%
8	30	0	30	0%	50%	43%	3%	3%
10	63	1	62	2%	27%	43%	25%	3%
Total	511	1	510	0%	32%	46%	20%	1%
*Lang	guage Arts							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	68	0	68	0%	12%	29%	41%	18%
8	30	0	30	0%	40%	23%	17%	20%
10	63	1	62	2%	8%	16%	60%	14%
Total	161	1	160	1%	16%	23%	44%	17%
*Scien	nce							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	68	0	68	0%	18%	29%	44%	9%
8	30	0	30	0%	20%	13%	53%	13%
10	63	1	62	2%	19%	10%	38%	32%
Total	161	1	160	1%	19%	19%	43%	19%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	68	0	68	0%	6%	15%	38%	41%
8	30	0	30	0%	7%	27%	43%	23%
10	63	1	62	2%	16%	3%	38%	41%
Total	161	1	160	1%	10%	12%	39%	38%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

RPCP

*Read	ling							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
3	114	0	114	1%	53%	27%	18%	2%
4	68	0	68	0%	57%	34%	9%	0%
5	56	0	56	0%	46%	32%	21%	0%
6	107	0	107	1%	47%	37%	15%	0%
7	73	0	73	0%	36%	45%	19%	0%
8	30	0	30	0%	63%	13%	23%	0%
10	63	1	62	0%	16%	55%	29%	0%
Total	511	1	510	0%	45%	36%	18%	0%
*Matl	nematics							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
3	114	0	114	1%	27%	46%	23%	3%
4	68	0	68	0%	37%	35%	28%	0%
5	56	0	56	0%	25%	52%	21%	2%
6	107	0	107	0%	39%	49%	12%	0%
7	73	0	73	0%	30%	49%	21%	0%
8	30	0	30	0%	50%	43%	3%	3%
10	63	1	62	0%	27%	44%	26%	3%
Total	511	1	510	0%	33%	46%	20%	1%
*Lang	guage Arts							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	68	0	68	0%	12%	29%	41%	18%
8	30	0	30	0%	40%	23%	17%	20%
10	63	1	62	0%	8%	16%	61%	15%
Total	161	1	160	0%	16%	23%	44%	17%
*Scien	ıce							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	68	0	68	0%	18%	29%	44%	9%
8	30	0	30	0%	20%	13%	53%	13%
10	63	1	62	0%	19%	10%	39%	32%
Total	161	1	160	0%	19%	19%	44%	19%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	68	0	68	0%	6%	15%	38%	41%
8	30	0	30	0%	7%	27%	43%	23%
10	63	1	62	0%	16%	3%	39%	42%
Total	161	1	160	0%	10%	13%	39%	38%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

CONCORDIA LUTHERAN SCHOOL: STURTEVANT 0441

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2013

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
3	1	0	1	*	*	*	*	*
4	5	0	5	*	*	*	*	*
5	4	0	4	*	*	*	*	*
6	8	0	8	0%	38%	50%	13%	0%
7	7	0	7	0%	14%	71%	14%	0%
8	6	0	6	0%	33%	33%	33%	0%
Total	31	0	31	0%	32%	45%	23%	0%
*Math	nematics							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
3	1	0	1	*	*	*	*	*
4	5	0	5	*	*	*	*	*
5	4	0	4	*	*	*	*	*
6	8	0	8	0%	38%	50%	13%	0%
7	7	0	7	0%	29%	43%	29%	0%
8	6	0	6	0%	33%	67%	0%	0%
Total	31	0	31	0%	29%	58%	13%	0%
*Lang	guage Arts							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	5	0	5	*	*	*	*	*
8	6	0	6	0%	33%	0%	50%	17%
Total	11	0	11	0%	18%	9%	45%	27%
*Scien	ice							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	5	0	5	*	*	*	*	*
8	6	0	6	0%	33%	0%	67%	0%
Total	11	0	11	0%	18%	18%	55%	9%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	5	0	5	*	*	*	*	*
8	6	0	6	0%	17%	17%	50%	17%
U								

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

CONCORDIA LUTHERAN SCHOOL: STURTEVANT 0441

· D	1	•
$\Delta \mathbf{L}$	α	Ina
. 17	CAU	ling

*Read Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent	# Poquired to					
		Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
3	1	0	1	*	*	*	*	*
4	5	0	5	*	*	*	*	*
5	4	0	4	*	*	*	*	*
6	8	0	8	0%	38%	50%	13%	0%
7	7	0	7	0%	14%	71%	14%	0%
8	6	0	6	0%	33%	33%	33%	0%
Total	31	0	31	0%	32%	45%	23%	0%
*Matl	nematics							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
3	1	0	1	*	*	*	*	*
4	5	0	5	*	*	*	*	*
5	4	0	4	*	*	*	*	*
6	8	0	8	0%	38%	50%	13%	0%
7	7	0	7	0%	29%	43%	29%	0%
8	6	0	6	0%	33%	67%	0%	0%
Total	31	0	31	0%	29%	58%	13%	0%
*Lang	guage Arts							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	5	0	5	*	*	*	*	*
8	6	0	6	0%	33%	0%	50%	17%
Total	11	0	11	0%	18%	9%	45%	27%
*Scien	ıce							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	5	0	5	*	*	*	*	*
8	6	0	6	0%	33%	0%	67%	0%
Total	11	0	11	0%	18%	18%	55%	9%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	5	0	5	*	*	*	*	*
8	6	0	6	0%	17%	17%	50%	17%
Total	11	0	11	0%	9%	27%	36%	27%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

EVERGREEN ELEMENTARY

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2013

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

· Neau	ung							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
3	26	0	26	0%	69%	23%	8%	0%
4	6	0	6	0%	83%	17%	0%	0%
5	11	0	11	0%	45%	36%	18%	0%
Total	43	0	43	0%	65%	26%	9%	0%
*Math	nematics							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
3	26	0	26	0%	23%	62%	15%	0%
4	6	0	6	0%	50%	33%	17%	0%
5	11	0	11	0%	27%	55%	18%	0%
Total	43	0	43	0%	28%	56%	16%	0%
*Lang	guage Arts							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	6	0	6	0%	0%	33%	67%	0%
Total	6	0	6	0%	0%	33%	67%	0%
*Scier	ıce							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	6	0	6	0%	0%	67%	17%	17%
Total	6	0	6	0%	0%	67%	17%	17%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	6	0	6	0%	0%	17%	50%	33%
Total	6	0	6	0%	0%	17%	50%	33%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

EVERGREEN ELEMENTARY

*Reading	•
----------	---

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent	# Required to	% Not	% Minimal	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
Grade	# Lilioned	Opt-Out	Test	Tested	Perf.	/o Dasic	% FIGURIEII	70 Advanced
3	26	0	26	0%	69%	23%	8%	0%
4	6	0	6	0%	83%	17%	0%	0%
5	11	0	11	0%	45%	36%	18%	0%
Total	43	0	43	0%	65%	26%	9%	0%
*Math	nematics							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
3	26	0	26	0%	23%	62%	15%	0%
4	6	0	6	0%	50%	33%	17%	0%
5	11	0	11	0%	27%	55%	18%	0%
Total	43	0	43	0%	28%	56%	16%	0%
*Lang	guage Arts							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	6	0	6	0%	0%	33%	67%	0%
Total	6	0	6	0%	0%	33%	67%	0%
*Scier	ıce							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	6	0	6	0%	0%	67%	17%	17%
Total	6	0	6	0%	0%	67%	17%	17%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	6	0	6	0%	0%	17%	50%	33%
Total	6	0	6	0%	0%	17%	50%	33%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

JOHN PAUL II ACADEMY

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2013

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
3	12	0	12	8%	58%	0%	25%	8%
4	9	0	9	0%	56%	33%	11%	0%
5	8	0	8	0%	50%	25%	25%	0%
6	9	0	9	0%	67%	22%	11%	0%
7	12	0	12	0%	33%	50%	17%	0%
8	4	0	4	*	*	*	*	*
Total	54	0	54	2%	50%	24%	22%	2%
*Matl	nematics							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
3	12	0	12	8%	42%	17%	25%	8%
4	9	0	9	0%	22%	44%	33%	0%
5	8	0	8	0%	13%	38%	50%	0%
6	9	0	9	0%	44%	33%	22%	0%
7	12	0	12	0%	17%	75%	8%	0%
8	4	0	4	*	*	*	*	*
Total	54	0	54	2%	28%	41%	26%	4%
*Lang	guage Arts							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	9	0	9	0%	22%	22%	11%	44%
8	4	0	4	*	*	*	*	*
Total	13	0	13	0%	15%	23%	15%	46%
*Scier	ıce							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	9	0	9	0%	33%	11%	44%	11%
8	4	0	4	*	*	*	*	*
Total	13	0	13	0%	23%	15%	38%	23%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	9	0	9	0%	11%	0%	33%	56%
8	4	0	4	*	*	*	*	*
Total	13	0	13	0%	8%	0%	31%	62%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

JOHN PAUL II ACADEMY

*Read	O							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
3	12	0	12	8%	58%	0%	25%	8%
4	9	0	9	0%	56%	33%	11%	0%
5	8	0	8	0%	50%	25%	25%	0%
6	9	0	9	0%	67%	22%	11%	0%
7	12	0	12	0%	33%	50%	17%	0%
8	4	0	4	*	*	*	*	*
Total	54	0	54	2%	50%	24%	22%	2%
*Matl	nematics							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
3	12	0	12	8%	42%	17%	25%	8%
4	9	0	9	0%	22%	44%	33%	0%
5	8	0	8	0%	13%	38%	50%	0%
6	9	0	9	0%	44%	33%	22%	0%
7	12	0	12	0%	17%	75%	8%	0%
8	4	0	4	*	*	*	*	*
Total	54	0	54	2%	28%	41%	26%	4%
*Lang	guage Arts							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	9	0	9	0%	22%	22%	11%	44%
8	4	0	4	*	*	*	*	*
Total	13	0	13	0%	15%	23%	15%	46%
*Scier	ıce							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	9	0	9	0%	33%	11%	44%	11%
8	4	0	4	*	*	*	*	*
Total	13	0	13	0%	23%	15%	38%	23%

*Socia	*Social Studies											
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced				
4	9	0	9	0%	11%	0%	33%	56%				
8	4	0	4	*	*	*	*	*				
Total	13	0	13	0%	8%	0%	31%	62%				

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

LUTHERAN HIGH SCHOOL ASSOCIATION OF RACINE

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2013

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

	0							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	35	0	35	0%	14%	63%	23%	0%
Total	35	0	35	0%	14%	63%	23%	0%
*Math	nematics							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	35	0	35	0%	34%	49%	17%	0%
Total	35	0	35	0%	34%	49%	17%	0%
*Lang	guage Arts							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	35	0	35	0%	9%	17%	63%	11%
Total	35	0	35	0%	9%	17%	63%	11%
*Scier	ıce							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	35	0	35	0%	26%	9%	40%	26%
Total	35	0	35	0%	26%	9%	40%	26%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	35	0	35	0%	20%	0%	49%	31%
Total	35	0	35	0%	20%	0%	49%	31%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

LUTHERAN HIGH SCHOOL ASSOCIATION OF RACINE

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2013 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Itcuc	*****5							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	35	0	35	0%	14%	63%	23%	0%
Total	35	0	35	0%	14%	63%	23%	0%
*Math	nematics							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	35	0	35	0%	34%	49%	17%	0%
Total	35	0	35	0%	34%	49%	17%	0%
*Lang	guage Arts							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	35	0	35	0%	9%	17%	63%	11%
Total	35	0	35	0%	9%	17%	63%	11%
*Scier	ıce							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	35	0	35	0%	26%	9%	40%	26%
Total	35	0	35	0%	26%	9%	40%	26%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	35	0	35	0%	20%	0%	49%	31%
Total	35	0	35	0%	20%	0%	49%	31%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

OUR LADY OF GRACE ACADEMY

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2013

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
3	15	0	15	0%	80%	20%	0%	0%
4	7	0	7	0%	43%	57%	0%	0%
5	9	0	9	0%	67%	22%	11%	0%
6	8	0	8	0%	88%	0%	13%	0%
7	10	0	10	0%	70%	20%	10%	0%
8	9	0	9	0%	78%	11%	11%	0%
Total	58	0	58	0%	72%	21%	7%	0%
*Math	nematics							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
3	15	0	15	0%	40%	40%	20%	0%
4	7	0	7	0%	43%	0%	57%	0%
5	9	0	9	0%	44%	33%	11%	11%
6	8	0	8	0%	50%	50%	0%	0%
7	10	0	10	0%	70%	20%	10%	0%
8	9	0	9	0%	78%	22%	0%	0%
Total	58	0	58	0%	53%	29%	16%	2%
*Lang	guage Arts							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	7	0	7	0%	0%	43%	43%	14%
8	9	0	9	0%	44%	33%	11%	11%
Total	16	0	16	0%	25%	38%	25%	13%
*Scien	ice							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	7	0	7	0%	14%	29%	43%	14%
8	9	0	9	0%	33%	11%	44%	11%
Total	16	0	16	0%	25%	19%	44%	13%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	7	0	7	0%	0%	29%	29%	43%
8	9	0	9	0%	0%	33%	44%	22%
Total	16	0	16	0%	0%	31%	38%	31%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

OUR LADY OF GRACE ACADEMY

*R	ead	ing
		8

* Kead Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent	# Required to	% Not	% Minimal	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
		Opt-Out	Test	Tested	Perf.	2001	22/	00/
3	15	0	15	0%	80%	20%	0%	0%
4	7	0	7	0%	43%	57%	0%	0%
5	9	0	9	0%	67%	22%	11%	0%
6	8	0	8	0%	88%	0%	13%	0%
7	10	0	10	0%	70%	20%	10%	0%
8	9	0	9	0%	78%	11%	11%	0%
Total	58	0	58	0%	72%	21%	7%	0%
*Matl	nematics							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
3	15	0	15	0%	40%	40%	20%	0%
4	7	0	7	0%	43%	0%	57%	0%
5	9	0	9	0%	44%	33%	11%	11%
6	8	0	8	0%	50%	50%	0%	0%
7	10	0	10	0%	70%	20%	10%	0%
8	9	0	9	0%	78%	22%	0%	0%
Total	58	0	58	0%	53%	29%	16%	2%
*Lang	guage Arts							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	7	0	7	0%	0%	43%	43%	14%
8	9	0	9	0%	44%	33%	11%	11%
Total	16	0	16	0%	25%	38%	25%	13%
*Scien	ıce							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	7	0	7	0%	14%	29%	43%	14%
8	9	0	9	0%	33%	11%	44%	11%
Total	16	0	16	0%	25%	19%	44%	13%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	7	0	7	0%	0%	29%	29%	43%
8	9	0	9	0%	0%	33%	44%	22%
Total	16	0	16	0%	0%	31%	38%	31%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

RENAISSANCE SCHOOL

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2013

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

*Kead								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
3	26	0	26	0%	46%	35%	19%	0%
4	24	0	24	0%	75%	21%	4%	0%
5	12	0	12	0%	67%	25%	8%	0%
6	25	0	25	4%	68%	20%	8%	0%
7	15	0	15	0%	53%	40%	7%	0%
8	9	0	9	0%	89%	11%	0%	0%
Total	111	0	111	1%	64%	26%	9%	0%
*Matl	nematics							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
3	26	0	26	0%	27%	54%	12%	8%
4	24	0	24	0%	63%	29%	8%	0%
5	12	0	12	0%	25%	50%	25%	0%
6	25	0	25	0%	48%	40%	12%	0%
7	15	0	15	0%	47%	40%	13%	0%
8	9	0	9	0%	44%	56%	0%	0%
Total	111	0	111	0%	43%	43%	12%	2%
*Lang	guage Arts							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	24	0	24	0%	25%	33%	38%	4%
8	9	0	9	0%	67%	22%	0%	11%
Total	33	0	33	0%	36%	30%	27%	6%
*Scier	ıce							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	24	0	24	0%	33%	29%	33%	4%
8	9	0	9	0%	11%	11%	78%	0%
Total	33	0	33	0%	27%	24%	45%	3%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	24	0	24	0%	13%	17%	50%	21%
8	9	0	9	0%	11%	33%	56%	0%
Total	33	0	33	0%	12%	21%	52%	15%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

RENAISSANCE SCHOOL

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2013 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent	# Required to	% Not	% Minimal	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
		Opt-Out	Test	Tested	Perf.			
3	26	0	26	0%	46%	35%	19%	0%
4	24	0	24	0%	75%	21%	4%	0%
5	12	0	12	0%	67%	25%	8%	0%
6	25	0	25	4%	68%	20%	8%	0%
7	15	0	15	0%	53%	40%	7%	0%
8	9	0	9	0%	89%	11%	0%	0%
Total	111	0	111	1%	64%	26%	9%	0%
*Math	nematics							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
3	26	0	26	0%	27%	54%	12%	8%
4	24	0	24	0%	63%	29%	8%	0%
5	12	0	12	0%	25%	50%	25%	0%
6	25	0	25	0%	48%	40%	12%	0%
7	15	0	15	0%	47%	40%	13%	0%
8	9	0	9	0%	44%	56%	0%	0%
Total	111	0	111	0%	43%	43%	12%	2%
*Lang	guage Arts							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	24	0	24	0%	25%	33%	38%	4%
8	9	0	9	0%	67%	22%	0%	11%
Total	33	0	33	0%	36%	30%	27%	6%
*Scien	ice							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	24	0	24	0%	33%	29%	33%	4%
8	9	0	9	0%	11%	11%	78%	0%

*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	24	0	24	0%	13%	17%	50%	21%
8	9	0	9	0%	11%	33%	56%	0%
Total	33	0	33	0%	12%	21%	52%	15%

0%

27%

24%

45%

3%

33

Total

33

0

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

SHORELAND LUTHERAN HIGH SCHOOL

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2013

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

	8							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	11	0	11	0%	0%	64%	36%	0%
Total	11	0	11	0%	0%	64%	36%	0%
*Matl	nematics							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	11	0	11	0%	0%	55%	36%	9%
Total	11	0	11	0%	0%	55%	36%	9%
*Lang	guage Arts							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	11	0	11	0%	0%	18%	55%	27%
Total	11	0	11	0%	0%	18%	55%	27%
*Scier	ıce							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	11	0	11	0%	0%	18%	36%	45%
Total	11	0	11	0%	0%	18%	36%	45%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	11	0	11	0%	0%	0%	45%	55%
Total	11	0	11	0%	0%	0%	45%	55%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

SHORELAND LUTHERAN HIGH SCHOOL

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2013 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Hou	*****5							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	11	0	11	0%	0%	64%	36%	0%
Total	11	0	11	0%	0%	64%	36%	0%
*Matl	nematics							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	11	0	11	0%	0%	55%	36%	9%
Total	11	0	11	0%	0%	55%	36%	9%
*Lang	guage Arts							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	11	0	11	0%	0%	18%	55%	27%
Total	11	0	11	0%	0%	18%	55%	27%
*Scier	ıce							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	11	0	11	0%	0%	18%	36%	45%
Total	11	0	11	0%	0%	18%	36%	45%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	11	0	11	0%	0%	0%	45%	55%
Total	11	0	11	0%	0%	0%	45%	55%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST CATHERINE'S HIGH SCHOOL: RACINE 3430

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2013

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

· Neau	ung							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
6	46	0	46	0%	24%	54%	22%	0%
7	20	0	20	0%	30%	50%	20%	0%
10	17	1	16	6%	29%	29%	35%	0%
Total	83	1	82	1%	27%	48%	24%	0%
*Math	nematics							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
6	46	0	46	0%	30%	57%	13%	0%
7	20	0	20	0%	20%	65%	15%	0%
10	17	1	16	6%	29%	24%	35%	6%
Total	83	1	82	1%	28%	52%	18%	1%
*Lang	guage Arts							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	17	1	16	6%	12%	12%	59%	12%
Total	17	1	16	6%	12%	12%	59%	12%
*Scien	ıce							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	17	1	16	6%	18%	6%	35%	35%
Total	17	1	16	6%	18%	6%	35%	35%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	17	1	16	6%	18%	12%	12%	53%
Total	17	1	16	6%	18%	12%	12%	53%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST CATHERINE'S HIGH SCHOOL: RACINE 3430

*Keading

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
6	46	0	46	0%	24%	54%	22%	0%
7	20	0	20	0%	30%	50%	20%	0%
10	17	1	16	0%	31%	31%	38%	0%
Total	83	1	82	0%	27%	49%	24%	0%
*Math	nematics							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
6	46	0	46	0%	30%	57%	13%	0%
7	20	0	20	0%	20%	65%	15%	0%
10	17	1	16	0%	31%	25%	38%	6%
Total	83	1	82	0%	28%	52%	18%	1%
*Lang	guage Arts							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	17	1	16	0%	13%	13%	63%	13%
Total	17	1	16	0%	13%	13%	63%	13%
*Scien	ice							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	17	1	16	0%	19%	6%	38%	38%
Total	17	1	16	0%	19%	6%	38%	38%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	17	1	16	0%	19%	13%	13%	56%
Total	17	1	16	0%	19%	13%	13%	56%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST JOHN'S LUTHERAN SCHOOL: RACINE 4910

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2013

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

	_							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
3	5	0	5	*	*	*	*	*
7	2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*
Total	7	0	7	0%	14%	29%	57%	0%
*Math	nematics							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
3	5	0	5	*	*	*	*	*
7	2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*
Total	7	0	7	0%	29%	29%	43%	0%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST JOHN'S LUTHERAN SCHOOL: RACINE 4910

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2013 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

	0							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent	# Required to	% Not	% Minimal	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
		Opt-Out	Test	Tested	Perf.			
3	5	0	5	*	*	*	*	*
7	2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*
Total	7	0	7	0%	14%	29%	57%	0%
*Matl	nematics							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent	# Required to	% Not	% Minimal	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
		Opt-Out	Test	Tested	Perf.			
3	5	0	5	*	*	*	*	*
7	2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*
Total	7	0	7	0%	29%	29%	43%	0%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST JOSEPH SCHOOL: RACINE 5140

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2013

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Read	iiiig							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
3	7	0	7	0%	14%	57%	29%	0%
4	2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*
5	4	0	4	*	*	*	*	*
6	3	0	3	*	*	*	*	*
Total	16	0	16	0%	50%	38%	13%	0%
*Matl	nematics							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
3	7	0	7	0%	14%	14%	71%	0%
4	2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*
5	4	0	4	*	*	*	*	*
6	3	0	3	*	*	*	*	*
Total	16	0	16	0%	44%	25%	31%	0%
*Lang	guage Arts							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*
Total	2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*
*Scier	ıce							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*
Total	2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*
Total	2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST JOSEPH SCHOOL: RACINE 5140

· T	1	•
$\Delta \mathbf{L}$	α	Inα
. 17	Cau	ling

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
3	7	0	7	0%	14%	57%	29%	0%
4	2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*
5	4	0	4	*	*	*	*	*
6	3	0	3	*	*	*	*	*
Total	16	0	16	0%	50%	38%	13%	0%
*Math	nematics							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
3	7	0	7	0%	14%	14%	71%	0%
4	2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*
5	4	0	4	*	*	*	*	*
6	3	0	3	*	*	*	*	*
Total	16	0	16	0%	44%	25%	31%	0%
*Lang	guage Arts							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*
Total	2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*
*Scien	ıce							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*
Total	2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*
Total	2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

TRINITY LUTHERAN SCHOOL: RACINE 8540

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2013

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

ixcau	mg							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
3	9	0	9	0%	56%	33%	11%	0%
4	8	0	8	0%	25%	50%	25%	0%
5	4	0	4	*	*	*	*	*
6	3	0	3	*	*	*	*	*
Total	24	0	24	0%	33%	42%	25%	0%
*Matl	nematics							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
3	9	0	9	0%	11%	67%	22%	0%
4	8	0	8	0%	0%	13%	88%	0%
5	4	0	4	*	*	*	*	*
6	3	0	3	*	*	*	*	*
Total	24	0	24	0%	8%	50%	42%	0%
*Lang	guage Arts							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	8	0	8	0%	0%	13%	50%	38%
Total	8	0	8	0%	0%	13%	50%	38%
*Scier	ıce							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	8	0	8	0%	0%	13%	75%	13%
Total	8	0	8	0%	0%	13%	75%	13%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	8	0	8	0%	0%	0%	25%	75%
Total	8	0	8	0%	0%	0%	25%	75%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

TRINITY LUTHERAN SCHOOL: RACINE 8540

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2013 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Neau	ımg							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
3	9	0	9	0%	56%	33%	11%	0%
4	8	0	8	0%	25%	50%	25%	0%
5	4	0	4	*	*	*	*	*
6	3	0	3	*	*	*	*	*
Total	24	0	24	0%	33%	42%	25%	0%
*Matl	nematics							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
3	9	0	9	0%	11%	67%	22%	0%
4	8	0	8	0%	0%	13%	88%	0%
5	4	0	4	*	*	*	*	*
6	3	0	3	*	*	*	*	*
Total	24	0	24	0%	8%	50%	42%	0%
*Lang	guage Arts							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	8	0	8	0%	0%	13%	50%	38%
Total	8	0	8	0%	0%	13%	50%	38%
*Scier	ıce							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	8	0	8	0%	0%	13%	75%	13%
Total	8	0	8	0%	0%	13%	75%	13%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	8	0	8	0%	0%	0%	25%	75%
Total	8	0	8	0%	0%	0%	25%	75%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

WI LUTHERAN SCHOOL: RACINE 8722

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2013

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
3	13	0	13	0%	23%	31%	38%	8%
4	7	0	7	0%	14%	71%	14%	0%
5	4	0	4	*	*	*	*	*
6	5	0	5	*	*	*	*	*
7	7	0	7	0%	0%	57%	43%	0%
8	2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*
Total	38	0	38	0%	21%	45%	32%	3%
*Matl	nematics							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
3	13	0	13	0%	15%	46%	38%	0%
4	7	0	7	0%	0%	71%	29%	0%
5	4	0	4	*	*	*	*	*
6	5	0	5	*	*	*	*	*
7	7	0	7	0%	0%	43%	57%	0%
8	2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*
Total	38	0	38	0%	13%	55%	32%	0%
*Lang	guage Arts							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	7	0	7	0%	0%	14%	71%	14%
8	2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*
Total	9	0	9	0%	0%	22%	56%	22%
*Scien	ıce							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advance
4	7	0	7	0%	0%	14%	86%	0%
8	2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*
Total	9	0	9	0%	0%	22%	67%	11%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advance
4	7	0	7	0%	0%	0%	29%	71%
8	2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*
Total	9	0	9	0%	0%	11%	22%	67%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

WI LUTHERAN SCHOOL: RACINE 8722

· D		
*Re	กปก	nn
110	aun	12

Grade # Enrolled # Parent Opt-Out # Required to Test % Not Tested % Minima Perf. 3 13 0 13 0% 23% 4 7 0 7 0% 14% 5 4 0 4 * * 6 5 0 5 * * 7 7 0 7 0% 0% 8 2 0 2 * * Total 38 0 38 0% 21%	31% 71% * * 57% * 45%	% Proficient 38% 14% * 43% * 32%	% Advanced 8% 0% * * 0% *
4 7 0 7 0% 14% 5 4 0 4 * * * 6 5 0 5 * * * * 7 7 0% 0% 0% 8 2 0 2 * * * Total 38 0 38 0% 21% *Mathematics	71% * * 57% *	14% * * 43% *	0% * * 0% *
5 4 0 4 * * * 6 5 0 5 * * * 7 7 0 7 0% 0% 8 2 0 2 * * * Total 38 0 38 0% 21% *Mathematics	* * 57% *	* * 43% *	* * 0% *
6 5 0 5 * * 7 7 0 7 0% 0% 8 2 0 2 * * Total 38 0 38 0% 21% *Mathematics	* 57% *	* 43% *	* 0% *
7 7 0 7 0% 0% 8 2 0 2 * * Total 38 0 38 0% 21% *Mathematics	57% *	43% *	0% *
8 2 0 2 * * Total 38 0 38 0% 21% *Mathematics	*	*	*
Total 38 0 38 0% 21% *Mathematics			
*Mathematics	45%	32%	3%
Conda #Famellad #Banank #Ban to the O/ No.			
Grade # Enrolled # Parent # Required to % Not % Minima Opt-Out Test Tested Perf.	al % Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
3 13 0 13 0% 15%	46%	38%	0%
4 7 0 7 0% 0%	71%	29%	0%
5 4 0 4 * *	*	*	*
6 5 0 5 * *	*	*	*
7 7 0 7 0% 0%	43%	57%	0%
8 2 0 2 * *	*	*	*
Total 38 0 38 0% 13%	55%	32%	0%
*Language Arts			
Grade # Enrolled # Parent # Required to % Not % Minima Opt-Out Test Tested Perf.	al % Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4 7 0 7 0% 0%	14%	71%	14%
8 2 0 2 * *	*	*	*
Total 9 0 9 0% 0%	22%	56%	22%
*Science			
Grade # Enrolled # Parent # Required to % Not % Minima Opt-Out Test Tested Perf.	al % Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4 7 0 7 0% 0%	14%	86%	0%
8 2 0 2 * *	*	*	*
Total 9 0 9 0% 0%	22%	67%	11%
*Social Studies			
Grade # Enrolled # Parent # Required to % Not % Minima Opt-Out Test Tested Perf.	al % Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4 7 0 7 0% 0%	0%	29%	71%
8 2 0 2 * *	*	*	*
Total 9 0 9 0% 0%	11%	22%	67%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.